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info@myevecondo.com

From: "Winnifred Ng (San Star Realty Inc.)" <winnifred@sanstar.ca>
To: <info_myevecondo@rogers.com=

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2008 1:23 PM

Subject: RE: Change of Name Request - elle 1510 & 2010

Just do an amendment to add the wife's name and delete the-sister's name & send it to me.

brothor's ramk .

Winnifred Ng

Broker of Record

San Star Realty Inc., Brokerage
Off: (416) 410-3232

Cel: (416) 930-3331

----- Original Message-----

From: info_myevecondo@rogers.com [mailto:info_myevecondo@rogers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 4:34 PM

To: Winnifred Ng

Subject: Change of Name Request - elle 1510 & 2010

Hi Winnifred,

The names of the purchasers of the captioned two units are currently under Varinder Singh (brother-in-law) and Avtar Singh
(sister of the wife of the brother-in-law).

Now, Avtar is asking Greta whether she could change the name back to her sister's (so that the names will be in the names
of married couple).

Both deals were firmed up last November.
Best regards,

richmond

1/10/2008



